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“Clo? Mr -Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
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.'..Albuquerque NM 87103 2168

‘,RE ) R guest for extensron of tlme t0 comglete after spud

:i.; o _.It is our understandmg that Crmarex 1ntends to spud the subject well in. J anuary of 2017 but would be unable U
S tor meet: the: 120 day completlon requ1rement mcluded in Ordenng Paragraph (6) of Order No. R- 14247_-- Lo
L »'ijhrs is the f1rst request for extensron SN

months provrded in the Order

7 i;'The Drvrsron has revrewed your request and hereby extends the completron time provrded in thrs Order to.
E comp]ete thrs well, pursuant to Ordering Paragraph (6), to 180-days or 6-months from date of spud All"-: R

other | provrslons of Order No. R- 14247 remain in full force and effect R
If you have any questlons; ,please contact W rlham J ones at 505 4763477 ,

' _Sincerely:, G

s D1rector '

e j'DRC/WVJJ o o

~ Case No. 15560 - S B Lo
WellFrleAPINo 30015-43658 N

e f‘ reasons for needmg additional time to complete and has requested an addltronal two months above the fourf: SRR



